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January 5, 1978

Mr. L. 0, Van Ryan

Aztec 0il & Gas Company

P. 0. Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mexico 87L01

Re: Aztec 0il & Gas Company
East #5A
C-24=3IN=-12W

Dear Larry:

The acreage dedicated to the subject well (SW/L, S/2 NW/L,
NE/L NW/L of Section 24 and SE/L SE/L of Section 23) ceuses any
well in the Northwest quarter of Section 24 to be in violation of
Rule 2 (B) of the Blanco Mesaverde Pool Rules,

An administrative non-standard location order should be
obtained from our Santa Fe office prior to producing the well.

If there are questions, please call.
Yours very tryly,
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A. R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3
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